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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  DMA Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers 

 

FROM:  Teresa J. Smith, Administrative Service Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Medical Assistance (255) 

  

DATE:  September 15, 2014 

 

The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan manual.  You may view the Plan on 

DMA’s website at http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dma/plan/index.htm.  

 

SPA# 11-007 (At-Risk Case Management)  This state plan change was submitted in response to a 

CMS Companion Letter issued to the State on June 11, 2011, concurrent with the approval of State 

Plan Amendment l 0-020.  This amendment clarifies the reimbursement methodology for Targeted 

Case Management for Adults and Children At-Risk for Abuse, Neglect or Exploitation (ARCM). 

 

 

OLD PAGE(S):  Attachment 4.19-B, Section 19, Page 2 

 

NEW PAGE(S):  Attachment 4.19-B, Section 19, Page 2, Attachment 4.19-B, Section 19, Page 2a, 

Attachment 4.19-B, Section 19, Page 2b, Attachment 4.19-B, Section 19, Page 

2c, and Attachment 4.19-B, Section 19, Page 2d 
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